

23-Oct-07

Exhibit 2

DoD Coordination

We have prior coordinated with DoD for the test frequencies on this application that are in bands allocated to Federal use. Frequencies in non-Federal bands have not been prior coordinated. Coordination with DoD was accomplished via email with Ed Sanchez, AFMO CONUS at Ft. Sam Houston for use of the following frequencies:

M139.1, M143.2, M143.225, M165.1875, M229.125, M293, M302.075, M315.075, M315.085, M393.85, M393.875

Hankins, Danny

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A [Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 12:05 PM

To: Hankins, Danny

Subject: RE: Coordination Request for ARC-210 Aircraft Certification

Signed By: edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil

Attachments: ART 071921 Cessna-Wichita KS.TXT

ART 071921

essna-Wichita KS.T...

Here is your assignment with the corrections.

Ed

-----Original Message-----

From: Hankins, Danny [mailto:dhankins@cessna.textron.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 11:38 AM

To: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA NETCOM/9TH SC A

Subject: FW: Coordination Request for ARC-210 Aircraft Certification

Very Respectfully,

Danny Hankins

Engineer-Sr-D

Cessna Aircraft Company